Founded in 1899 and originally dedicated to Queen Victoria, the VCH is an encyclopaedic record of England’s places and people from earliest times to the present day. Based at the Institute of Historical Research in the University of London since 1933, the VCH is written by historians working in counties across England.

The famous VCH big red books, which cover all historical periods, are written county by county from original documents and fieldwork. Introductory chapters include subjects ranging from archaeology to social and economic history, while topographical sections give a comprehensive account of each town, city, and village.

**NEW AND FORTHCOMING TITLES**

**A HISTORY OF THE COUNTY OF DURHAM, VOLUME V**
Sunderland
Edited by GILLIAN COOKSON
Famed across Europe during Bede’s time and the heyday of Wearmouth monastery, Sunderland found a less celebrated renown in the twentieth century with the distress of its heavy industries between the wars, and their final extinction in the 1980s. Between those very contrasting eras, its story is one of re-invention and of a growing industrial and commercial might. The coal trade transformed the town during the seventeenth and eighteenth centuries; shipbuilding came to the fore in the nineteenth, and Wearside became the nation’s, and the world’s, greatest shipbuilder. Though it lacked formal local government before 1835, this was a wealthy and relatively sophisticated town, with a great and spectacular early iron bridge (1796). This volume covers the history of Sunderland from the earliest times and into the twenty-first century, including its landscape and buildings, government, trade and industry, politics and social institutions.

£95/$165, November 2015, 978 1 90435 644 8, 55 b/w & 25 line illus.; 352pp, 30.40 x 20.80 cm

**A HISTORY OF THE COUNTY OF GLOUCESTER, VOLUME XIII**
The Vale of Gloucester and Leadon Valley
Edited by J.H. CHANDLER & A.R.J. JURICA
This volume contains accounts of thirteen ancient parishes north and west of Gloucester, completing the county history to the west of the river Severn. Eight of the parishes formed a block of land crossed by the river Leonad, one of the Severn’s major tributaries, immediately to the north-west of Gloucester: Ashleworth, Bulley, Hartpury, Lassington, Maisemore, Rudford and Highleadon, Tibberton, and Upleadon. The history of this predominantly agricultural area has been influenced by its proximity to Gloucester and by the growth of the city in the twentieth century. The volume also includes the riverine parishes of Minsterworth and Elmore on the opposite banks of the Severn to the west of Gloucester, as well as Norton and Sandhurst to the east of the Severn north of the city. Twynning, located between the rivers Severn and Avon north of Tewkesbury, is also covered.

£95/$165, July 2016, 978 1 90435 646 2, 91 b/w & 14 line illus.; 400pp, 30.40 x 20.80 cm

**A HISTORY OF THE COUNTY OF OXFORD, XVIII**
Benson, Ewelme and the Chilterns (Ewelme Hundred)
Edited by SIMON TOWNLEY
Occupying a varied landscape in south-east Oxfordshire, the fourteen rural parishes covered in this volume extend from the river valleys of the Thames and Thame up onto the Chiltern hills. Nucleated villages and open fields dominated the vale, while the uplands feature dispersed settlement, early enclosure, and extensive wood-pasture. The two zones were closely linked by economic interdependence and, in the late Anglo-Saxon and early medieval period, by the influence of an important royal estate focused on Benson, which extended across the hills and formed the nucleus of Ewelme (formerly Benson) Hundred.

£95/$165, July 2016, 978 1 90435 647 9, 15 colour, 95 b/w & 26 illus.; 336pp, 30.40 x 20.80 cm
General Introduction

R. B. Pugh

The General Introduction provides a conspectus of all that has been published up to and including 1970, with a bibliographical survey, lists of the contents of each volume, and indexes of the titles of articles and of authors. It opens with an account of the origin and progress of the Victoria History, from its confident beginning at the close of Queen Victoria's reign, through its quiescence between the two World Wars, to its renewed vigour and expansion under the wing of the University of London and with the support of Local Authorities.

978 0 19722 716 9, £95/$165

General Introduction: Supplement 1970-90

C. R. Elrington

This volume is a supplement to the General Introduction published in 1970, which described the origins and progress of the Victoria County History and included lists of contents of the 150 volumes published by then, with indexes of the articles and authors included in those lists. Since 1970 a further 50 volumes have been completed, and the Supplement lists and indexes their contents. There is also a brief account of the progress of the Victoria County history over the last eighteen years.

978 0 19722 777 0, £95/$165